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DATE: June 12, 1997

TO: Division of Legal Services (Pena)

FROM: Walier D'Hacseleer, Director, Division of Communications FH~v

RE: Daocket No. 970588-T); Reguest for name  change  on  Inlerexchange
Telecommunications Centificate No. 4068 from Imernational Telecommunications
Corporation to RSL COM U.S.A., Inc.

International Telecommunications Corporation (T1401) has requesicd a name change on
its Centificste No. 4068 from International Telecommunications Corporation to RSL. COM
USA., Ix.

Since the change does not involve a change in control or transfer of assets, it is my
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued.

As required in Chapier 2.07, Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to
inform you that | concur with the name change on Certificaie of Public Convenience and
Necessity No. 4068 from International Telecommunications Corporation 1o RSL COM US A,
Inc.

Records and Reporting
N. Pruint

). Strong
T. Williams
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CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
'I‘ME.FI.

Bivaion of Corporaton
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February 7, 1087

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
TALLAMASSEE, FL

mmm Appﬂ.-.uian a Fore tion for RSL COM USA,
m which changed iis dcmu :thmwpwltim
ulhoriud to transact bus Flnﬂln,mhbdnnl’ ry 7, 1997.

questions regarding this matier, please telephone (904)
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